
Jenelle Simpson

From: Mark Weisleder <mark@realestatelawyers.ca>
Sent: May-05-19 7:44 AM
To: Jenelle Simpson
Cc: Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Subject: RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Hibberd/Gervais-Leclair - 

Suite 1701 - Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Thank you for your email 

I acknowledge receipt.

Best regards,

Mark Weisleder
Senior Partner & Notary Public

Email: mark@realestatelawyers.ca 
Website: RealEstateLawvers.ca 
Direct Line:647-497-5706 
Toll Free Tel: 1-855-466-3801 
Toll Free Fax: 1-855-466-3803

"Offices & Mobile Signing Across Ontario"

Real Estate Lawyers.ca LLP aka Parties Rothman LLP 
321 Cityview Blvd, Unit 3 
Vaughan, ON 
L4H 3S7

Visit RealEstateLawyers.ca for a list 
of our office locations

This communication contains privileged and/or other confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above, If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that the retransmission, dissemination, 
distribution, printing, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
indicate this to the sender and immediately delete the copy you received. Real Estate Lawyers,ca LLP will use reasonable means to protect 
the security and confidentiality of e-mail information sent and received. However, because of the risks outlined above, Real Estate 
Lawyers.ca LLP cannot guarantee the security and confidentiality of e-mail communication, and will not be liable for improper use and/or 
disclosure of confidential information. By communicating by email you acknowledge and fully understand the information Real Estate 
Lawyers.ca LLP has provided regarding the risks of using e-mail.

WARNING: From time to time, our email security appliances identify legitimate email from clients as spam. If your email contains important and/or time-sensitive 
instructions, please ensure that we expressly acknowledge receipt of such instructions. Without such express acknowledgement from our firm, you agree that you have no 
basis to rely upon emailed instructions.

From: Jenelle Simpson [mailto:jdsimpson@airdberlis.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2019 1:26 AM
To: Mark Weisleder <mark@realestatelawyers.ca>
Cc: Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>; Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth@airdberlis.com>
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Hibberd/Gervais-Leclair - Suite 1701 - Extension to the 
Tentative Occupancy Date

Hello,

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.
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